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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 17 May, 2019 3:06 PM

To: Admin A; Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: [AIG]: 9203525183SG-003, CDGE ref: TL CC15030780/SHA9950Z/AT // LKK Ref: 

CC3/AIG15004986/H1za3q2

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

LKK Ref: CC3/AIG15004986/H1za3q2 

 

Hi Admin Team, 

 

To reopen case – For your assistance please. 
 

Best Regards, 

Olivia Lau | Admin Manager 

LKK Auto Consultants 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: olivialau@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

 

From: Loh, Chee-Heng [mailto:Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com]  

Sent: Friday, 17 May, 2019 9:45 AM 

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <JoyIrene@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Aileen Tan Lee Noi <aileentan@cdge.com.sg> 

Subject: 9203525183SG-003, CDGE ref: TL CC15030780/SHA9950Z/AT  

 

Dear Joy, 

 

Following up on our email dated 23/4/2019, CDGE has withdrawn from DRM in GIA.  

 

Kindly proceed to resolve this case with Aileen soonest. 

 

Thank you. 
 
Best regards, 
Loh Chee Heng 
AIG 
Senior Complex Claims Examiner 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd 
 
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120) 
Tel +(65) 6419 1881 
Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com | www.aig.sg 
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Follow us: 

    
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: 

  
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the 
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any 
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any 
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is 
accepted by AIG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 
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